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Jordan McDaniel

From: Remus Boxley
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 2:49 PM
To: ALLUSERS
Subject: 2021 Rappahannock United Way Kick Off Week (10/25-10/29): Schedule of Activities
Attachments: RUW Kickoff Week Schedule of Events 2021.pdf

Good afternoon, 
 
As Charles shared in yesterday’s ALLUSER e-mail, 
Hilldrup has been and will continue to be a strong 
supporter of the communities where we work and 
live.  One of the many ways that we support 
communities near our Stafford corporate office is 
through our partnership with Rappahannock United 
Way (RUW).  Each year, we embark upon a 
charitable giving campaign—which starts with our 
RUW Kick-off Week, chock-full of fun activities!!  
 
Attached is this year’s RUW Kick-off Week Schedule 
of Activities.  We’ve lined up a number of fun and 
competitive virtual activities that could yield the 
winners gift cards and/or other valuable and highly 

sought after items!  All proceeds are donated to RUW! 
 
Again this year, we are offering an ALL ACCESS PASS for all activities included in Kick-off Week.  Simply donate $28.00 
for the pass (a $40.00 value) and enjoy the FUN!  The sooner you purchase your all access pass, the sooner you can join 
in on all the fun and excitement!! 
 
Below are just a few FAQs we hope you will find helpful. 
 

1. How do I pay to play? 
a) Using your cellphone, text 

HILLDRUP to 41444. Once you text, 
you will receive a link to RUW’s 
activities’ payment page where you 
can purchase an ALL ACCESS PASS* 
or opt to participate in Kick-off 
Week activities of your choice. 

b) OR click the following link to access 
the activities payment page:  
 https://app.mobilecause.com/i/30xi/1gv
vot?utm_medium=text&utm_source=mc
_t2d.   

 
*While ALL ACCESS PASSES will be available for purchase throughout Kick-off Week, we encourage you purchase yours as 
soon as possible so that you can participate in all Kick-off Week activities! 
 

2. How do I make a pledge to RUW, in addition to participating in Kick-off Week Activities? **STAFFORD 
EMPLOYEES ONLY** 



2

a) Employees who wish to continue with their current RUW bi-weekly deductions have to do nothing. Your bi-
weekly deductions will continue/rollover for an additional year.  

b) Employees who wish to do one of the following should complete an e-Pledge Card (new employees and 
employees who have not previously pledged will receive this card via e-mail): 

i. Enroll in bi-weekly deduction for the first time and/or;  
ii. Increase/Decrease or discontinue your current bi-weekly deduction and/or;  

iii. Make a one-time donation  
c) Operations employees who report to Stafford daily: As in previous years, Hard Copy Pledge Cards will be 

provided to you.  Completed pledge cards can be submitted to Tim Licata, Director of Operations. 
 

3. What items are included in this year’s Silent Auction? 
To view the 20 items included in this year’s Silent Auction and 2021 Silent Auction rules, click on the link below: 
https://www.32auctions.com/RUW2021.  You will be required to register; however, you will not be able to bid 
for auction items until 9am on Thursday, 10/28. 

 
4. How do I register and participate in the 10/28 Halloween Costume Contest as a contestant? 

Contestants should e-mail an image/picture entry (date stamped 10/28) by 11am on 10/28 to 
RUW2021@hilldrup.com.   Contestants should also indicate the category for their picture submission (only one 
picture per category). 
 

To learn more about this year’s campaign— the RUW organization, Kick-off Week events and Activities’ winners, click 
the link below: 
https://www.hilldrup.com/rappahannock-united-way-employee-hub/.  This page will be updated regularly throughout 
Kick-off Week. 
 
Thx in advance for your support of this very worthy cause!  Should you have any questions, email 
RUW2021@hilldrup.com.  Have fun next week!! 
 
RUW Committee Members 
Gary Boxley, Client Services               Kim Sarratt, Customer Service          Remus Boxley, HR (Co-Executive Sponsor) 
Darcy Duxbury, Claims/Quality          Ingrid Wynn, Customer Service        Jordan McDaniel, Marketing (Co-Executive Sponsor & RUW Board Member) 
MacKenzie Pope, HR                 

Remus Boxley 
Senior Vice President, Human Resources 
 
703.441.7236 
540.642.3086 Cell 
hilldrup.com 
 
Facebook  |  LinkedIn  |  Twitter  |  Instagram   

Hilldrup continues to experience post-pandemic volume surges of customers requesting moving and storage services. As a 
result of this demand, we’re experiencing a higher than usual volume of emails and calls. We’re working efficiently to respond 
to all messages as quickly as possible. We appreciate your patience and understanding during this time! 


